From: notifications@canaburyfarms.com
Sent: September 09, 2020 5:28 PM

To: s——— (2l com
Subject: Order Confirmation

 ITEMS IN ORD!

Name
CF Hemp Ol Tinctu
Total CA$7.11
Order Number: GEERRSSESS Order Date: 09/09 4:57pm
Thank you for placing your order with Canabury Farms!
Dear Klaus Schmidsrauter, I

Congratulations! Welcome to Canabury Farms Hemp, the leading provider in quality Hemp
products. Get ready to begin a healthy & better way of living. We are confident you will start
seeing results that you desire by using Canabury Farms Hemp products. Your order has been




Congratulations!
Welcome to your Risk-Free Trial!

Remember, Canabury Farms hemp products work best over time. The ionger you use this powerful combination
of ingredients, the more you'll notice a difference in achieving your goals!

How your Risk-Free Trial works:
You have 14 days to try the product. If you like how our system helps you achieve goals, do nothing. If the system is not
for you, please call our customer care line at 1-866-537-7575 within your 14-day Risk-Free Trial period to cancel. You

will then be issued an RMA number to return the remaining product and you will not be billed any additional amount or
receive future shipments.

Customer Care 1-866-537-7575

Mon - Fri 9:00am — 9:00pm EST
Sat 10:00am — 4:00pm EST

CFHOT30-TrialP



